
QUESTION AND ANSWERS (RFP/SOQ/2024/002) 
 
Question-1  
BOQ Lot 1- Construction of additional Toilets- Kindly confirm if the price is to be quoted for 57 
toilets of 6’x5’ each OR 57 sets of 2 toilets each of 6’x5’.  
Answer:  it is 57 Nos of Toilet single (6x5 feet) 
 
Question 2: In the drawings the boundary wall is without plaster, could you please clarify the 
plastering work mentioned in the BOQs are required or not?  
Answer: The boundary wall from exterior side is Pointing works and Plaster from inner side of school 
 
Question 3: Site visit is mandatory or not? 
Answer: it is not mandatory however it is suggested to understand the scope of works and location  
 
Question 4: Is supplier allowed to apply for single lot?  
Answer: YES, supplier can apply for single lot, but clearly mentioning in technical and financial 
documents.  
Question 5: What would be the payment terms? 
Answer: Payment shall be processed after receipt of invoice with in 30 days. There is no advance 
payment for mobilization. 
Question 6: What will be the mode of submission of the proposals? 

Answer: Offers must be submitted through the Cloud ERP portal. In case you have never 
registered before, you can register a profile using the registration link Supplier Registration 
(oraclecloud.com) and follow the instruction in guides available in the UNHCR website: How to 
become a supplier | UNHCR. Do not create a new profile if you already have one. Use the 
forgotten password feature in case you do not remember your password or username from 
previous registration. 
 
Question 7: How can supplier register in cloud ERP? 

Answer:   Registration Guide and User Manual are available in the following link: Supplier 

Registration (oraclecloud.com) 
 
Question 8: Please be advised that no link in the attached give access to Annexures. 

 

Answer:   Please read the document thoroughly, for accessing the requested annexure the link is 
given in the document, you will get the annexure after registration. 
 
 
 
 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffa-esrv-saasfaprod1.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com%2FfscmUI%2Ffaces%2FPrcPosRegisterSupplier%3FprcBuId%3D300000009859468%26_afrLoop%3D4801634966105701%26_afrWindowMode%3D0%26_afrWindowId%3Dnull%26_adf.ctrl-state%3D19a80lw2hs_197%26_afrFS%3D16%26_afrMT%3Dscreen%26_afrMFW%3D1498%26_afrMFH%3D739%26_afrMFDW%3D1920%26_afrMFDH%3D1080%26_afrMFC%3D8%26_afrMFCI%3D0%26_afrMFM%3D0%26_afrMFR%3D120%26_afrMFG%3D0%26_afrMFS%3D0%26_afrMFO%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574725298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AFTSe52I53MOq2qM9mCVA1%2Br%2BYnSBhnIft3w6%2FQjeiQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffa-esrv-saasfaprod1.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com%2FfscmUI%2Ffaces%2FPrcPosRegisterSupplier%3FprcBuId%3D300000009859468%26_afrLoop%3D4801634966105701%26_afrWindowMode%3D0%26_afrWindowId%3Dnull%26_adf.ctrl-state%3D19a80lw2hs_197%26_afrFS%3D16%26_afrMT%3Dscreen%26_afrMFW%3D1498%26_afrMFH%3D739%26_afrMFDW%3D1920%26_afrMFDH%3D1080%26_afrMFC%3D8%26_afrMFCI%3D0%26_afrMFM%3D0%26_afrMFR%3D120%26_afrMFG%3D0%26_afrMFS%3D0%26_afrMFO%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574725298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AFTSe52I53MOq2qM9mCVA1%2Br%2BYnSBhnIft3w6%2FQjeiQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.unhcr.org%2Fget-involved%2Fwork-us%2Fbecome-supplier%2Fhow-become-supplier&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574754573%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ADMOdbMgeA4pVTQq43bTPovnjsTm7Tvk5HmOIGPHuRo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.unhcr.org%2Fget-involved%2Fwork-us%2Fbecome-supplier%2Fhow-become-supplier&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574754573%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ADMOdbMgeA4pVTQq43bTPovnjsTm7Tvk5HmOIGPHuRo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffa-esrv-saasfaprod1.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com%2FfscmUI%2Ffaces%2FPrcPosRegisterSupplier%3FprcBuId%3D300000009859468%26_afrLoop%3D4801634966105701%26_afrWindowMode%3D0%26_afrWindowId%3Dnull%26_adf.ctrl-state%3D19a80lw2hs_197%26_afrFS%3D16%26_afrMT%3Dscreen%26_afrMFW%3D1498%26_afrMFH%3D739%26_afrMFDW%3D1920%26_afrMFDH%3D1080%26_afrMFC%3D8%26_afrMFCI%3D0%26_afrMFM%3D0%26_afrMFR%3D120%26_afrMFG%3D0%26_afrMFS%3D0%26_afrMFO%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574725298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AFTSe52I53MOq2qM9mCVA1%2Br%2BYnSBhnIft3w6%2FQjeiQ%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffa-esrv-saasfaprod1.fa.ocs.oraclecloud.com%2FfscmUI%2Ffaces%2FPrcPosRegisterSupplier%3FprcBuId%3D300000009859468%26_afrLoop%3D4801634966105701%26_afrWindowMode%3D0%26_afrWindowId%3Dnull%26_adf.ctrl-state%3D19a80lw2hs_197%26_afrFS%3D16%26_afrMT%3Dscreen%26_afrMFW%3D1498%26_afrMFH%3D739%26_afrMFDW%3D1920%26_afrMFDH%3D1080%26_afrMFC%3D8%26_afrMFCI%3D0%26_afrMFM%3D0%26_afrMFR%3D120%26_afrMFG%3D0%26_afrMFS%3D0%26_afrMFO%3D0&data=05%7C02%7Cpakqurfq%40unhcr.org%7C47b21e0dafc54d4bc52908dcfe24a664%7Ce5c37981666441348a0c6543d2af80be%7C0%7C0%7C638664680574725298%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AFTSe52I53MOq2qM9mCVA1%2Br%2BYnSBhnIft3w6%2FQjeiQ%3D&reserved=0

